From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:43 PM

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: Delta Effects Section Tables/Figures
Hey Jeff -

I'm getting ready to format the Tables and Figures with captions and correct numbers. Then, once you are done
with the text, I can combine the documents so that the section will all be in one place. Please let me know when
you are finished with your edits to the text.

Before I do that though, I need you to make a decision about Figures 14-16 - those are the ones that are actually
a series of 12+ figures each.

Also, as we discussed, I will be deleting Figures 11, 12, and 13 and just leaving the tables to illustrate those
points.

Thanks!
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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